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Center for Innovation in Health Professions 
Program Management Services 
Question and Answer List 
State of Ohio Standard Forms and Documents 
 

Project Name Center for Innovation in Health Professions Project Number CLS-131207  

Project Location Cleveland State University    
 
 
Date posted: 01/09/2013 
Date revised: 01/11/2013 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. Question:  On page 5 of the RFP where it indicates a total page count of 20 pages, does this page count 
encompass Form 110-330 Section A through H and Part IIs? Or are the 20 pages just for the Section H?  
 

A. Answer:  Please limit Section H to a maximum of 20 pages. 
 

2. Question:  Do the forms (Commitment to Participate in EDGE, Intent to Contract) count in the page 
limitation? 
 

A. Answer:  The forms do not count in the page count. 
 

3. Question:  The line on page 5 under number 20 “Respondents may include anything they wish in support 
of their qualification; however the response should be limited to no more than 4 pages”, does this 4 page 
limitation refer to the entire section H answers 1-20 or just number 20?  
 

A. Answer:  This response is limited to 4 pages just for number 20. 
 

4. Clarification:  Add #14 to the Construction Services portion of the RFQ to include the following: 
 

A. 14.  Coordinate and Manage moves on campus for departments vacating existing buildings into 
the new CIHP facility.  Utilize existing and new FF&E, determined at the design phase, to be 
included into the new facility and coordinate with the CMR on installations.   
 

5. Additional Information:  Add January 11, 2013 Pre-proposal sign-in sheet  
 

6. Clarification:  Revise #17 to Section F – Evaluation Criteria for Selection 
 

A. 17.  Please describe the type of fee arrangement (percentage of staff and consultant 
commitment during phases of the project) your firm would propose for services including a list 
of any reimbursable expenses (type) and markup (percentage).  A dollar amount is not 
requested as part of this RFQ.   
 

7. Question:  What is the scope of work related to BIM that the Program Manager will have to coordinate? 
 

A. Answer:  The Program Manager will interface with the A/E, CMR, and Commissioning Agent 
during all phases of design and construction to determine the required BIM criteria on CSU’s 
behalf, but not manipulate or change the model.  The BIM model will be developed by the A/E 
during the design phases and turned over to the CMR at the start of construction for their 
coordination purposes.  At the end of the project, the Program Manager will make sure that the 
final BIM model conforms to the requirements set forth early in the project. 
 










